
fil-( (CIFR / GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
{q ytqr Er{{, Eqqr \'?i {-s c{nF< I u.T. ADMINISTRATION oF DNH & DAMAN & DIU

rr4qr"rfi 3{ft{iirr {,1 firqtdq / OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER
Aq'Mlr Aqrrr / PUBLIC woRKS DEPARTMENT

ffinr sqr{r t.-I / WORKS DIVISION No. I
+&{{Tqr/ MOTI DAMAN,

E- rE\t)ER tO\ l.t\t] I I\\',tT 'IION NO'l lCE No.80 of 2021-22

The Executive Engineer. P.W.D.. Works Dir.l. Daman invites. on behalfofthe President oflndia. the sealed item rates
Tendcrs from the Specialist/coosultants/Approved Registered Contractors ol C.P.W.D., State P.W.D.'s or MES, railways. and
also. with the GST Department ol U.T. ol Daman & Diu lbr thc lbllorring $orks.
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Development of road form bus
stand to Chhapli sheri, Nani
Daman. (3'd call) (E-23636)

l02r D{}t,\\ t 9li0 I {.19,.3E.7.3.952/- {.:9,38,7{0/- {.t 500/-
Months

+Onlinc Document Download/Sale End Dalc tip to 07/12/2021. I4.00 hrs.

Pre bid mceting (lor sr.no 0l) On 0l/1212021- 15.00 hrs

*Online Bid Submission Flnd Datc On 0711212021. up to 1,1.00hrs.

*Online Ilid Opcnin! (Pricc Bid ) Dalr-' On 01 I l2l202l, 16.00 hrs.(r,' Possihl(')

*Biddeni have to submit price bid in elcclronic fbanat onl)- on t!!!!!tbllS!d9M9!j! website till the last date and timc tbr submission

. All the agencies arc hercby dirccled to scan their lend0r ,tes and t-MD (Single IDR shall be acccpted only) onlinc only. It is mandatory
to submit tendcr ltcs and hMD onlinc failing which the pricc bid ofthal agenc) $ill not be opened online and Physical submission of
such scanned documents shall rcach to oftloe of the Exccutive Engineer within 3 (three) working Days afler closing of online bidding.
Solvency certilicate (40% ECPT).
. The Satisfactory Govt. construction with some Ccntral/Statc Government Departmcnuccntral Autonomous Body/ Center Public Sector
Undertaliing any construction works experience are required lbr qualifying lbr the purpose as similar works caried oul up to the extend
ofrequired amount i.e. 3 works of407o or 2 works of 6002 or I work of 80o%.

Pricc Bid in physical format shall not be accepted in any casc

The Tender Inviting Authority reserves lhe right to accept or reject any or all the tender to be received withoul assigning any reasons there
oll

For any technical rclated queries plcase call at 24 x 7 Ilelp Dcsk Numbcr 0120-4200462.0120-4001002.0120-4001005,0120-
6277787. lntemational Bidders are requested to prefix 9l as country code.

Note- Bidders are rcquested to kindly mention the URI- ofthe Ponal and Tender Id in the subjcct while emailing any issue along
with the Contact details. For any issues/ clarifications relating lo the tender(s) published kindly contact the respective 'l ender Inviting
Authority.

Tel : 0120-4200462, 0120-4001002, 01204001005, 120-6277781,

2'7 Irl2:.rr

No. PWD/DMN/AB tTct 60l+ .

(Mukeshchandra D, Gohil)
I/c. EXECUTIVE ENGINEER,

P.W.D., DAMAN.

Dated | 22llll202l

Copy fd.w.cs. to P.S. to Administrator for kind perusal of Hon. Administrator, Secretariat, DNH & DD

COPY SUBMITTED FOR INFORMATION:.
The Advisor to the Administrator, Secretariat, DNH & DD.
The Finance Secretary, U.T. of DNH & Daman & Diu, Seffetariat. DNH & DD.
The Collector U. T. of Daman & Diu, Collectorate, Daman.
The Superintending Engineer, PWD, DNH & DD.
Copy to :- N.l.C., Secretarial, Daman for publication on \\'eb site www.daman.nic.in
Assistant Engineer, Sub Division No.l/ll/lll&lV, Daman. Please prepare Market Rate Justification statement /
cost based on prevailing Market Rates on the last date ofsubnrission oftender and submit the same to this offlce
within 3 days.
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Development of road form bus

stand to Chhapli sheri. Narri

Daman. (3'd call) (E-23686)

l02t I) \\t \\ ti,lt0 I t. t9.J8.71.951.r a.29.38.7.{0/- {.t500/-
]l(,nlhs

. ftB-a aqriiir # :rirqri< crs+dErT E{i6 ots/11/1.1t Tr tY:.. {+ffi

. itm'E4 +46 E{iT ..?/r-"/?"it A tq'"" {i

. ffi{i crft siflq ftlt -+r qrq ft{i6 ols/lli l.l I +}1v:..+irt
fr$ qtqr qr+rrffii )fr{i6 o9/1?/?.11 ;6}tr'."di (cR {iT{

ffi a) ;irff {"< €@fi-+ esr t ?r+e t+qEz https://ddtenders.gov.in q-r rqn *-rl fr ,ftq ftft +. q{q r sqr a;w dtm r

r-tlv sr t 1+rrwftkr1 asv tffi qw ftff fr ftrR t *orr a-fi G;qr crrfn r

ier fr.t',q.& G'.rm t fr.qq.&. d?j?n qfi-dr',r fq-{{q frF-{r rRri-i t ftqr rr{r *, rqr{i q;n'in i'*r 3lt{ 3rq (qrtq 3nft ff ttq yfr RR-{r
:rdfi-< rrffi +l yfi]-+r1 * qrq'jfff,d cr+ ?+.r qrft qBd / effc +E / 1F-+r 1*a'rgr rrm Arr cr( qfffd crd qra-ft 6+rr Z +fi-s itc
a*r z 1ftrr a*rr H + qrr+ i ftE-.r qriB-( +ri eri srffi srd i dE* Frrr fr ?* qr a<rsiit t dI qri ff F{ft d ffi-{r a-A ernr

Rft{r qrifi-( 6{i Ert yrffi t crq Frff qT qS fiG-{r fi Efl +t qiri-sr { rt dr+:r. qr 3r+fiF T,ri 6T 3rftETr $ftr tl
;irffi r,t i{'ri y,r rrd.rr.rr rrflt-jar r; rrql?-c, rirr fiqivr fiqrq, fiql,rr rrrm q. t , +ffi aq'rr 3 ,,., i -" o

qE nFrq;af fr F;fr rqEr.'lr fr q:-{T * w qt{qrf{ ftfta i qrrq-n}liqF trr qir]risr fr 3rreqqrr i, i n ffifut 6rqi-{q t iqfi 6. rril
l:-
For any technical related queries please call at 24 x 7 Help De5k Number 0120-4200462, 012G4001002, 0120-4001005,0120-6277787. International Bidders
are requested to prefr( 91as country code,
Note- Bidders are requested to kindly mention the URt of the Portal and Tender ld in the subject while emailing any issue along with the Contact details.
For any issues/ clarifications relatinS to thetender(s) published kindly contact the re5pective Tender lnvitin8 Authority.

T.l : 0120-42(M62, 0120-4001002, 0120-{001005, 12042111E1
E-Mail I support{procenic.in
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